
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE 
TONEY ANAYA 10OO RIO BRAZOS ROAD 

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410 
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GOVERNOR 

J u l y 10 , 1984 

Mr. Perry W. Pearce 
O i l Conservation Div. 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Re: Forced Plugging Case 

Dear Perry; 

Please docket a case c a l l i n g Jack L. Cayias, J. R. Abraham and 
other i n t e r e s t e d p a r t i e s t o appear and show cause why the 
Charles M #1, located 1850' from the south l i n e and 790' from 
the west l i n e of sec t i o n 1 township 25 n o r t h range 3 west, 
Rio A r r i b a County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned 
i n accordance w i t h a d i v i s i o n approved plugging program. 

Yours t r u l y , 

Charles Gholson 
Deputy O i l & Gas Inspector 

CG/dj 

xc: Well F i l e 


